










BACKGROUND 
 
 
 
 

 

What’s the problem? 
 

10-15 % 

Voluntary: 

• Greenpower purchases 

• Rooftop solar 

Regulatory:  

• Renewable energy target 

CURRENT STATE: 

+ 







• Growth in renewables has slowed due to 

policy uncertainty  

• Abundant proposals for new projects but 

development not progressing 

• National electricity market has sufficient 

existing fossil fuel capacity  

• Greater capital outlay required for renewable 

projects 

 

What is the problem? 



Barriers for new renewable energy: 

• Power Purchase Agreements 

• 10 – 15 Years 

• Finance 

• Price premium (RECs, or other means)  

• Planning approvals  

• Network connections 

 



Solution being explored 

• Develop a group purchasing model to directly 

support new renewable energy projects through 

long term off-take contracts.  

• Test ability to reduce costs  

• Deliver additional co-benefits to organisations 

 

 

 



Our Partners 
 



Possible solution 

• 10 year contract  

• Individual retail contracts for each customer 

• 15 – 30 MW wind farm /  

• ~ 30 MW solar park  

• ? biomass projects 

• Possibly ARENA support  



How? 

• Key requirements:  

–Sufficient load ~ 100GWh  

–Long term contract (~ 10 – 15 years)  

–Low risk counterparties 

–Demonstrate additional benefits  
 



Additional benefits?  

• Leadership 

• Long term price certainty 

• Meeting corporate sustainability targets  

• Carbon Neutral Electricity (NCOSS) 

• Co-benefits: 
– Reputation and marketing 

– Community Development  

– Job Creation 

– Educational & Research  



Work done to date? 

• Develop purchasing group partnership to 

achieve required scale of demand 

• Non-binding, market testing RFI process  

• Evaluate responses  

 



Next Steps 

• Present business case (April 2015) 

• Commitment to proceed to tender (June 
2015) 

• Develop Procurement Plan (Q3 2015) 

• Appoint broker/Agent to undertake 
procurement on behalf of purchasing group  

• Develop Tender Spec (Q4 2015) 

• Tender - 2016 

 



Developing the business case 

• Potential to lock in long term electricity costs, 
avoiding fluctuation. 

• Advice is that electricity prices are currently at 
record lows. A good time to lock in long term 
electricity contracts.    

 
Cost 

($) 

Time 

(years)  



Opportunities for local governments 

• Understand appetite for initial cost increase 

(eg. 30%) 

• Understand appetite for long term contracts 

• Identify partners to achieve critical load  

– Universities; other councils; corporate;  

• Or identify potential for biomass projects (eg. 

landfill methane)  

 

 

 



Questions? 



What we know 

• Abundant proposals for new projects  


